ABOUT ME

I am a graphic designer and artist of over 9 yrs and continue to love creating new works of art. I am a graduate of the University of Nevada, Reno and TMCC. I am always excited to work with businesses who plan to expand/revamp their digital media platforms, while further honing my own skills in graphic design and the business world.

CONNECT WITH ME!

Phone: 916.380.2125

Email: jdvaminedohs2013@gmail.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/ jacklynyamine

Behance: https://www.behance.net/ jacklynyamine

SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE

Adobe Illustrator Adobe InDesign Adobe Photoshop Sketching/Drawing Social Media: Instagram, Facebook

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Organization Communication Detail-Oriented Collaboration **Reliability**

VOLUNTEER WORK

SPCA OF NORTHERN NEVADA Volunteer | Mar. 2018 to present

► Cat socializing & dog walking

Jacklyn Yamine

DIGITAL & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

WORK EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

McKernan Packaging Clearing House | Jan. 2022 to present

- Layout pages of packaging product and design background for printed catalogs
- Design yearly advertising materials for online marketing publications
- ► Design Flyers/Mail Stuffers, other printed and online material as needed

SENIOR WEB DESIGNER

My Pegasus Online Marketing | Sept. 2017 to Apr. 2023

- ► Design website home pages for companies ranging from small intimate businesses to corporate businesses across the country
- ► Landing pages & social media banners
- ► Logos/Logo rebuilds

PICKER AND PACKER

Sally Beauty Holdings | Nov. 2020 to Dec. 2022

- Pick and pack orders in designated section for Sally Beauty stores
- ▶ Perform duties guickly and accurately while keeping section clean and organized

WOMEN'S SHOE EXPEDITOR

Macy's Women's Shoe Department | Dec. 2018 to June 2020

- ▶ Retrieve shoes in women's shoe stockroom for the sales associates
- Responsibilities include: keeping the stockroom clean, organized, tidy, find any missing shoes, put away returne shoes

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

TRUCKEE MEADOWS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Graphic Communications, AA | Aug. 2019 to May 2022

► Learn how to communicate to an audience through visual graphics while using the most current industry standard graphic software so that we can properly produce and reproduce graphics

UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA, RENO

Bachelor of Art, Digital Media | Aug., 2013 to May 2017

- Member, Pride of the Sierra Marching Band
- Attended artist talks and galleries and learned about different software and techniques that allow an artist to create work that speaks to others

DEL ORO HIGH SCHOOL

High School Diploma | Aug. 2009 to May 2013

- ▶ Member, Del Oro High School Marching Band, Concert Band, Drum Line
- ▶ Marching Band: Section Leader, 1 year